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Your ref: NYM/2017/0258/CVC
Qur ref: TD-D3-796

Contact: Pam Johnson Web: www.northyorks.gov.uk
Team Leader Transport & Development
Highways and Transportation
Business & Environmental Services
County Hall
Northallerton
North Yorkshire, DL7 8AH

Date: 7 July 2017

Dear Sirs

Application for verification check of conditions 4, 18, 34, 46, 47, 49, 52, 57, 59, 60, 64, 68, 70, 73, 76,
79, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, of planning approval NYM/2014/0676/MEIA at Woodsmith Mine (Formerly doves
Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe Grid Reference 489495 505142

I refer to your consultation on the above application, my letter dated 26 June 2017 and the revised submission
of the Phase 3 Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) received on 6 July. The amendments to the
CTMP also address the LHA's concerns relating to the Construction Environmental Management Plan which
is now acceptable without amendment.

Following the receipt of the amended CTMP | can confirm that all matters within the remit of the Local Highway

authority relating to the partial discharge of conditions for Application NYM/2017/0258/CVC are now
addressed to the satisfaction of the Local Highway Authority.

Yours faithfully

PAM JOHNSON
Team L.eader Transport and Development

by email Copies to:
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Bondgate
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